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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-10-05 14:04:00 PDT
RE FL. SOS

COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742| tburroughs@legatzoom.commwww . legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bivd_, Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This fransmission may contain confidential and privilkeged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is striclly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attomey and can

only provide seif help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subject to change without notice. ‘

From: BizCopier1 @iegalzoom.com [BizCopier1@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 3:55 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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COVER LETTER

. TO:  Registration Section
Divigion of Corparations

susseEct: SN RETAIL, LLC
. (Narne ol Litnied Linbility- Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s).are. submitted for filing.

"+ Please return all correspondence concemning this matter to the tollowing:

Tony: Burroughs

{Mune of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

'(_Firrm"Comm')

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Suite 180

(Address)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
{City/State-and Zip Code)

- Tor funther infonmation concerning this matter, please call:

" Tony Burroughs at{ 323 1 962-8600
' {Naore of Persoi) e . {Area Code & Daytime lelephone Nusisber)

Enclosed is a check- for the following amount:

[7]$2500 Filing Fee [ }$30.00 Filing Fee & [T)855.00 Filing Fee & [}$60.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Status Certified Copy Cettificate of $tatus &

. {ndditional copy is'cnclosed) Cenrtified Capy
o (additional copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: - . STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:

Registration Section .o -7.. 77 Registration.Section,
Division of Corporations .. . © 7 Livision of Lorporations
P.O. Box 6327 C N Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 = | : . 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassce, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMEN'F
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

SNI RETAIL, LLC
Name of {

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 08/07/2009 and Egsigned
Florida document number -L0S000075940

This amendment.is submitted to amend the following:-

A ﬁ'amending name, gnter the pew nawme of the limited liability company here:
Value Price LLC

The new nume must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limiled Liabitity Company.” the designalion “LLC or the abbreviation
“LLcr )

B. I amending the. registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, epter the name of the mew
regivtered agent aod/or the new vegistered office address here:

Name of New Registered Apent:

New Registered Office Address:.

{Enter Floride streel address)

., Florids _
(City) (&ip Code)

1 hereby accept.the.appoirimeri as registered ageni and agree-10 act in this.capacity. Ifurther-agree to comply with
the provisions of oll statutes relarive ro.1he proper.and complete performance of my duties,.and { am familiar with and
accept.the obligations of my position as regisiered agens as provided for in Chapter 608, F.S. Or, if this document is
being filed o erely reflect a change'in the regisiered office address, I fiereby cmyf?rm thar the Nmited liability.
company has been notified in writing of this.change.

{If Changing Registered Agent, Signature of New Registercd Agent)

Page 1 of 2
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Iramending the Managers or Managing Members on our records, enter the tige, pame, and addvess of each Manager
ot Managing Member being added or removed from oar vecords: )

MGR = Manager’
MGRM =Managing Member

Title Name: _ Address Type of Action

[[]-add
) i D.Remuve

[] Add
[T} Rentove

D, If amending any other information, enter change(a) here: (Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

Dated September. 29

-signature of 8 member or authorized representative of a member-
Paul Goldman, Member

Typed or printed name of stgnee
Page 2012
Filing:Fee: $25.00



